NOTICE OF MEETING

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 27th June, 2017, 10.00 am - Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
N22 8LE

Members: Councillors Dhiren Basu, Clive Carter and Toni Mallett

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest

becomes apparent, and
.
Haringey
LONDON



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

6. PEP CORNER, 2 HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 (PAGES 3 - 38)

To consider an application for a new premises licence.

Felicity Foley, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 2919

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Monday, 19 June 2017



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
] any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

() the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) guestions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




Page 3 Agenda Item 6

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 27" June 2017
Iltem number:
| Title: Pep Gorner 2 High Road, Wood Green, London N22.
New Premises Licence application.
Report
authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader - Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected: NP

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report relates to an application for a new premises licence submitted by Mr N
Singh Chopra, the application has received representations from the Metropolitan
Police the Licensing Authority and Public Health due to the ongoing concerns with
anti social behaviour that takes place in and around the premises.

Details of the existing licence are as follows:

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0200

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0200

For consumption OFF the premises

1.2  The Premises first came to the attention of the Police in October 2015 when they were
visited by the Police Licensing Officer who established that the named licence holder
had recently sold on the business to a Mr Racu. Mr Racu was advised by the Police
Officer that he had to make an application to transfer and vary the DPS. Mr Racu
assured the officer that this was being carried out.

The Police Officer visitsed in October 2016 with Trading Standards Officers and found
that Mr Racu had not transferred the licence or vary the DPS and was therefore
operating without a licence. Mr Racu was stopped from making alcohol sales, but
even while the officer was onsite after stopping sales, they attempted further sales of
alcohol as the officer was leaving the premises.

The Trading Standards Officer also carried out an inspection of the premises at the
time and found counterfeit tobacco behind the counter which have been subject to a
separate prosecution.

' Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



1.3

2.1

3

3.1

3.2

4,

4.1

Page 5

The application to transfer the then licence by Mr Racu was refused.

This application is submitted by Mr Chopra but he is based at his main premises in
Hanger Lane so intends to have the existing staff managing the premises for him.
There are concems from the police with the interaction of the staff and known gang
members that hang around in the immediate vicinity of the premises who are known
to use the premises to ensure they are able to continue their business throughout the
day.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

Recommendations

There is no recommendation, but in considering the representations received and
what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the steps the
Sub-Committee can take are:

= Grant the variation as requested

= Reject the whole or part of the application

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
becaus it considers it desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order

to promote the licensing cobjectives.

Policy Implications

The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Eqalities impact

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Other considerations

Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.
Article 1 of the First Protocol ~ Protection of Property
Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
Article 10 - Freedom of Expression

c 00

Haringey



Page 6

5 Use of Appendices

Appendix 1- Application form

| Appendix 2 — Copy of representation from Police
Appendix 3 - Copy of representation from Licensing Authority.
Appendix 4 - Copy of representation from Public Health.

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Haringey

LONDON



Page 7

Appendix 1- Application



Page 8

[T ] AssRo

X Haringey | RECCYED i For help contact
= Application for a premises licence - 2 MAY
f Licensing Act 2003 | Telephqge_ 020 8489 8237/

* required information

Sectlon 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
You can put what you want here to help you

folpiSteince track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

& Yes " No work for.

Applicant Detalls

* First name INARINDER SINGH |

* Family name EHOPRA '

You must enter a valid e-maii address

* E-mail NONE

Main telephone number include country code.

Other telephone number

O Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:
" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader Is a business owned by one
. o person without any special legal structure.
@ Applying as an individual Applylng as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.




Page 9

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name
* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area L

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mall

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not ta be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

[ SnfA] Sy| EH S

L |

United Kingdom 7

[MANPREET SINGH |
[KAPOOR ]
=

" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

¢ Yes  No

07320290

PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LTD

VAT number GB

132201477

Legal status

Your position in the buslness

Home country

Private Limited Company

EMPLOYEE

United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: compieting the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.




Page 10

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number orname ~ INFOTREE HOUSE i
Street [NEWPORT ROAD |
District l |
City or town [HAvES |

|

County or administrative area '

Address registerad with Companies House.

Postcode Iﬁ’, BIX

Country IUnited Kingdom I
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and i/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address ¢ OS map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname  |PEP CORNER |
Street |2 HIGH ROAD |
District |WOOD GREEN ]
City or town |lLONDON |
County or administrative area | I
Postcode |N22 6BX

Country |United Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises {£) |27,500




Page 11

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X] An individual or individuals

A limited company / fimited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other {for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an independent hospital in Wales

U ODO0ocoooDogaog

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

The chief officer of pollce of a police force in England and Wales

O

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[ 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
is the name the same as (or similar to) the detalls given in section one?

(& Yes " No
First name [NARINDER SINGH
Family name EHOPRA

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes " No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details,




Page 12

Continued from previous page...

NEWSAGENT, OFF LICENCE AND CONVENIENCE STORE

If 5,000 or more pecple are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, |:]
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

(" Yes (@ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

i Yes (» No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes (& No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (* No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes (& No




Page 13

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(" Yes  No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name

Street l
District l

City or town I

NN A1) R |

County or administrative area l

Postcode [ . I

Country Mted Kingdom |

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? if “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, ar amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.
You must enter a valid email address

E-mail NONE

Telephone number !

Other telephone number

* Date of birth r .’l I/I _]

dd mm yyyy
. 1 Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality L | workin the UK
l Add another appiicant I

Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? , 1 / l / L I

dd mm vyyy

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ] / l ] / ] ]
when do you want It to end dd mm o

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
ticensing objectives, Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premilses.




Page 14

Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?
" Yes i« No
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes

Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

=

+« No

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes  No

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes ~ No
Standard Days And Timings

L SIh G Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
A I:I End : to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End :
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | ed [ ]
THURSDAY
Star -
st [ ] ed [ ]
FRIDAY
Star -
stat [ | end [ ]




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start l:’ End l:l
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol s for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
" On the premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. if the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal varlations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column an the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name [NARINDER SINGH ]
Family name I@OPRA ,
Date of birth o1 | /1o1] /[ 1984 ]

dd mm yyyy




Page 16

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building numb aror name

Street f

District

City or town

Y R

County or administrative area L

Postcode ' 1

Country l!nited Kingdom

Personal Licence number r
(if known) L

Issuing licensing authori
(if known)

L L

' [EALING CounaiL

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied ta the authority?

" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent L if the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'Your
reference’. '

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give Information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not excluslvely) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings
HONDAY Give timlngs In 24 hour dock.
Start {07:00 End ]02:00 (e.g,, 16:00) and only give details for the days

‘ of the week when you intend the premises
Start End | ] to be used for the activity,

L




Page 17

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Start :} End l:
WEDNESDAY

Start I:I End I:I
THURSDAY

Start End

Start |:| End i:l
FRIDAY

Start I:I End l:
SATURDAY

Start End

start [ | end [ |
SUNDAY

Start I:l End |:|

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column an the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)




Page 18

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy

2. CCTV to be installed and 31 days recoding system

3. All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing
4. Training manual will be available at the premises

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premise license holder shall ensure that CCTV camera and recorders are installed at the premises and are of a
standard acceptable to and approved by the police

2. The system shall be maintained in good working order and at all times the premise is open to the public, be fully
operational covering both internal and external areas of the premises to which the public have access. All images should be
stored for a minimum of 31 days

3. The CCTV views are not to be obstructed, at least one CCTV camera is to be placed near to the exit in order to capture
clear facial images of all patrons leaving the premises

4. A suitable trained staff member will be able to show and provide police or council licensing officers recent data footage
with the minimum delay when requested.

5. All goods, including those subject to duty payments i.e. alcohol and tobacco preducts will be brought from cash and
carries only an invoices will be available upon request. No alcoholic drinks or tobacco will be purchased by the premises
from unannounced sellers calling at the premises

c) Public safety

1. Installation of appropriate safety equipment

2. Fire exit signs displayed

3. To comply with all current, fire, health and safety laws
4, CCTV working at all times

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notice displayed asking customers to leave quietly from premises also customers will be told in person to leave quietly
and not to disturb the local neighborhood

2. Strict policy in place to tell all staff not to serve alcohol to drunks at all

3. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they are being recorded on CCTV

e) The protection of children from harm

1. A challenge 25 policy will be in force, where any person looking under the age of 35 shall be asked to prove their age
when attempting to purchase alcohol and signs to this effect will be displayed at the premises. Challenge 25 posters
displayed where alcohol is sold.

2. The only acceptable iD will be those with photographic identification documents; including passport, photo-card, driving
license or proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram.

3. An incident/refusal log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an authorized
officer of the council of the police which will record the following;

a) All crimes reported at the venue

b} Any complaints received, any faults in the CCTV system

) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol, any visit by a relevant authority

d) CAD reference number where police are called

4. The licensee will ensure that staff are trained regularly as appropriate in respect to the Licensing Act 2003 legislation, staff
to be trained regularly in underage sales prevention.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Entitiement to work/Immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited Ilabitity partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an indlvidual in a partnershlp who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e Is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become Invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application

copies or scanned coples of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work In the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

] An expired or current passport or national Identity card showing the holder, ora person named in the passport
as the child of the halder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card Issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Resldence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay In the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indlcating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an officlal document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

. A fuil birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the isle of Man or lreland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer,

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.




Page 20

Continued from previous page...

. A current Biometric immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay In the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months oid, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who Is a famlly member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant's own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(ifi) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, S2 or $3 form.

Originai documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(ii} any page containing the holder's photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;

{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whaole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT




Page 21

Continued from previous page...
in terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not exceed 500,

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

indoar sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment; no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption an those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises,

a perfarmance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local autherity, or (il) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience daes not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the schaol or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises,
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (ili) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or {iil) the health care provider for the hospital,




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the |ocal authority;

4] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the schacl proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding fiims and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and aver £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. if, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

if you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-99599 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey: Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa
Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta} and Visa Electron We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card
supplier. Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening
(Mon- Fri). Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. [Applicable to individual applicants
only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership]  understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if i am subject to a condition

* preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS named in this
application form Is entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see
note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This sectlon should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [MANPREET SINGH KAPOOR |
* Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT
| |
* Date 02/ [os] /][ 2017 ]
dd mm yyyy
l Add another signatory 1

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to httg;:[[www.gov.ukZapg!!-for-a-lIcence[premises-licence[haringeﬂagplyJ to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECT 1ON 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED




Page 24

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status |
Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

O

<Previous 1 2 3

LS

fun

I~

100

9

10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

Next »




Page 25

Proposed Licence Plan

%Sl [e
o]

© (!
%
Fddgﬁ
-y
|
Counler " {]

Counter
Main Entrance

Drawing no: P/HBS/92 Date: 27/04/2017
Key Scale:1:100  Paper: A4

A FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FIRE EXIT SIGNS

=] EMERGENCY LIGHTING
[:j Fire Checki Door

Property Address:

2 High Road

Wood Green London
N22 6BX

(=T | CCTV CAMERAS
CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS
SHUTTERS PROVIDED

[ ALARM SYSTEM TO AQISPEC OR SIMILAR FITTED |




Page 26

Appendix 2- Copy of representation from Police



Page 27

Anderson Chanel

From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 30 May 2017 13:06

To: Licensing

Cc: Barrett Dallah

Subject: Application for 2 New Premises Licence: - Pep Corner, 2 High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 6BX. (WK/382006)

Attachments: MG11 PEP CORNER.doc; Application Pep Corner.pdf

Dear Mrs Barrett

Police wish to object to this application for a Premises Licence at Pep Corner, 2 High Road N22 from 0700 - 0200
hours Monday to Sunday on the following grounds:

The area has for some years been frequented by drug dealers and gangs resulting in serious crime, violence and
disorder. It is also known for antisocial behaviour and street drinking. To combat this Operation Hayle was formed in
2016 with Police Officers dedicated patrolling Ducketts Common and surrounding streets. Pep Corner quickly came
to their notice, see attached MG11 statement from Pc Kurtulus.

The histary of this venue is in October 2016 there was an application by Mr Racu to Vary DPS at the location as it had
been selling alcohol for a year under his ownership with no DPS. On 13" October | attended the venue with Haringey
Trading Standards officer Mike Squires where we found Mr Racu’s daughter serving behind the counter. Mr Squires
identified himself and told her he was there after allegations the venue was selling non duty paid tobacco. He looked
behind the counter and found:

15 x50g Amber leaf Hand Rolling tobacco (HRT)
15x50g Golden Virginia HRT

140 Marlboro Gold (7pkts) plus 1 apen pkt

20 NZ (1pkt) plus 1 open pkt

I told Mr Racu’s daughter that as the venue had no DPS she should not serve alcohol and | had informed her father of
this. | went outside to make a phone call and then re-entered and saw her serving 3 cans of lager to a male client.

The Licensing Committee decided not to grant the application.

There is now a new application from Mr Narinder Singh Chopra for a Premises Licence at same location requesting
the same opening hours, Attached is an MG11 statement from PC Kurtulus an Operation Hayle officer regarding the
venue on 10" November 2016. On Saturday 27" May 2017 | discussed the application with Pc Kurtulus who told me
the same staff mentioned in his previous statement are still working at the venue and he had concerns about the
venue opening again until 0200. He pointed out that although some suspects had been displaced from the area due
to Police activity there was still of concern due to drugs, viclence and anti-social behaviour.

As the new application had been submitted | requested an update from Operation Hayle officers and PC Powell
responded, see below.

Taking into account Operation Hayle officers concerns | phoned the applicant, Mr Chopra, at 1015 on Tuesday 30™
May 2017 to ascertain his experience in running a venue in a difficult area and his staffing proposals. He told me he
would be taking control of the venue on Friday 2™ June 2017. | asked if he had been a Licensee at an Off Licence
before and was told he had not but he worked in one in Hanger Lane W5. He stated the present staff would remain
working at the venue. On the application it states Mr Chopra resides in Southall so close to present place of
employment but some distance from Pep Corner.

Paolice still consider the area in and around Ducketts Common to be of serious concern and Operation Hayle still
continues. A late night opening Off Licence opposite Ducketts Common would be a good excuse for suspects to loiter

1



Page 28

in the area and somewhere to go to avoid Police as they appear to have done In the past. It would also be targeted
by street drinkers who frequent Ducketts Common. Whilst we accept this is a new applicant he lives some distance
from the venue so with licensed hours of 0700 to 0200 Monday to Sunday with only S hours between licensed hours
stopping and starting it is unlikely the applicant will be at the venue to control it all the time or even most of the time
and Police fear the previous situation with staff will reoccur.

Police consider the proposed Licensed hours for the venue to be inappropriate for the area venue is situated in and
any staff would be vulnerable to intimidation in the early hours of the morning as nearby shops are closed and with
displays in the window it would be difficult for passers-by to see what was occurring in the venue. To reduce risk of
crime / disorder and anti-social behaviour Police request:

That the hours relating to Supply of Alcohol be altered to: Monday to Sunday 0700 — 2100 and that alcohol stored
within the area to which the public have access is in a lockable cabinet to prevent persons entering after 2100 hours
and selecting alcohol to purchase thus creating a potential conflict point when staff decline sale.

That the following CCTV standards are applied:

A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises,

Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from the inside.

Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including frontage of venue.

Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.

Member of staff trained in operating CCTV present during times venue is open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Coples must be available within a reasonable time
to Police on request,

Regards

Mark Greaves

Mark Greaves PC 164YR
Community & Youth Engagement
Licensing Officer
Haringey BOCU
Territorial Policing

Tel: 020 3276 0150 Mobile: 07766 161877

Haringey police are here

« forvictims,

» to build trust with communities,
* toprevent crime in portnership,
» and to bring offenders to justice.

This Message is Restricted/Confidential
If Printed please remember to dispose of as Confidential Waste

2



Page 29

From: Powell Gareth G - YR

Sent: 25 May 2017 17:25

To: Blenkinsopp Kevin R - YR <Kevin.Blenkinsopp@met.pnn.police.uk>
Cc: Greaves Mark L - YR <Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Peps corner Turnpike Lane N15

During the operation Peps corner has been the centre of most problems, due to the ASB, drug dealing and constant
drinking peps corner were facilitating this, all staff are extremely anti police and will actively tell the drug dealers
when police are in the local area, to the extent of where we have caught the staff on the phone to our subjects when
we have stopped both at the same time in different locations, whilst explaining that we are around.

Since taking away the license to sell alcohol peps corner has not conducted anywhere near the problems they were
causing, due to the shop shutting earlier the ASB drug dealing and drinking has decreased as they now no longer
have anywhere to stand. Occasionally we do get a couple of our subjects appearing again in the area and they will
always be in and around Peps corner.

1 have no evidence to back this up, however have had many run ins with the staff to the point of which we were
going to issue a written CPN warning to them, however their actions changed due to the verbal warning given
beforehand. | honestly believe giving them there license back will have a negative impact on the community around
that area. Since they have closed earlier the group have to disperse because they have nowhere to hide any items
that are illegal.

Previous incidents whereby officers have engaged with our subjects Peps corner has immediately become active
whereby, some of our subjects have been seen to dart in and out of this store behind the counter and run from
officers. This is either to hide some items from officers or to collect items, either way Peps corner was active within
the gangs MO in order to stash, store or utilise the staff as spotters for their illegal activities.

Kindest regards

PC Gareth Powell | Operation Hayle Proactive Team
Maetropolitan police service
Hornsey Police Station, 98 Tottenham Lane, N8 7EJ

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by
law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).



Page 30
=
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN

Statement of: PC KURTULUS 291YR
Age if under 18: OVER 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Qccupation: POLICE OFFICER

This statement {consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowling that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

WItN@SS SIGNAtUIE: ......ieiiieeieei e e eerieeererrr s errrnrnnnssessanensssenenesnenmeneeennenenne DALET 10/11/2016

This statement refers to events and activities that have taken place relating to PEP CORNER, 2 WOODGREEN
HIGH ROAD, N22 6BX since CCTOBER 2016. | am a part of a team dedicated to TURNPIKE LANE,
DUCKETTS COMMON and LANGHAM ROAD, N8 and close proximity surrounding areas targeting the
ongolng anti-social behaviour and drug offences that take place in these areas. Here are some of the reference
numbers and a summary of the events that toak place relating to Pep Corner:

YRRT00355114: This report relates to SUNDAY 9th OCTOBER 2016 at 1900HOURS when | observed local
drug dealers and users in and around the area as usual. My attention was drawn to a few well known drug
dealers/drug users inside PEP CORNER OFF LICENCE. The shutters of the shop were constantly opening and
closing and the local drug dealers were going in and out of the shop. Inside the shop were 2 IC1 females who |
did not recognise. The shop was closed to members of the public however local drug dealers and the 2 females
were inslde drinking alcohol. A strong smell of cannabis was ceming through the shutters.

CRIS YR/2827928/16 relates to an incident which took place on WEDNESDAY 26th OCTOBER 2016 when
whilst in plain clothes myself and other officers stopped a well-known drug dealer around the area and a prolific
offender in general outside PEP CORNER OFF LICENCE. While dealing with the male who was aggressive
and resisting police, members of staff from the corner shop were asking irrelevant questions and making things
difficult for us. Prior to the suspect being detained, he walked into PEP CORNER OFF LICENCE. The drug
dealers loiter cutside PEP CORNER off-licence on a daily basis and tend to walk into the shop every 5 to 10
minutes and leave after a very short period of time.

LTy TR T T T = O R

BERBE R RESTRICTED (when complete) (O E N E N




Page 31

Appendix 3- Copy of representation from Licensing Authority.



Page 32

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Dallah

Sent: 30 May 2017 15:42

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: Rep PEP CORNER 2 HIGH ROAD WOOD GREEN N22
Dear Sirs,

The Licensing Authority is making representation against the application for a new premises at 2 High
Road Wood Green N22.

The main reason for making the representation is that the premises were subject to a recent review due to
the negative impact that the poor management was having in an area that already has existing anti social
behaviour concerns and gang related issues,

The premises is seeking a licence that would permit the sale of alcohol :
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0200 hours

For the consumption OFF the premises

Hours Open to Public:
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0200 hours

We consider these times to be a concemn for this area and would ask the applicant to reduce the hours
being applied for to ensure that they were not contributing to the unsocial behaviour that is already taking
place in the area. We consider that the hours be: Monday to Sunday 0700 - 2100 with alcohol sales being
permitted from Sam- 2100. Alcohol displayed within public areas should be stored in a lockable cabinet to
prevent persons having access after 2100 and selecting alcohol to purchase.

Haringay

Haringey Council
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 B489 §232
www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncll
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the envircnment before printing this email.



Page 33

Appendix 4- Copy of representation from Public Health



Page 34

Responsible Haringey Public Health, London Borough of Harlngey
Authority:

Date: 30 May 2017
Name: Deborah Millward, Healthy Public Policy Officer

Monica Ukanda, Public Health Officer - Health Improvement
Contact: Deborah.Millward@haringey.gov.uk

Monica.Ukandu@haringey.qov.uk

Public Health representation relation to: PEP CORNER, 2 HIGH ROAD, WOQD
GREEN, LONDON N22 6BX

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0200 hours

For the consumption OFF the premises

Hours Open to Pubilic:
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0200 hours

Dear Licensing

| as a representative of the Director of Public Health act as the responsible authority under
the Licensing Act 2003 and would like to make a representation relating to the application
from Pep Corner, 2 High Road, Wood Green, N22 6BX.

Background:

Haringey experiences some of the greatest levels of alcohol-related problems in London and
the harm due to alcohol is a growing concem. In the five year period of 2009/10 ~ 2014/15,
alcohol related hospital admissions increased by 38% with the local cost of these
admissions now estimated to be £7.5 million annually. During the same time period, the
(DSR) rate of admissions per Haringey person also increased for both men and women, 31%
and 26% respectively. Across the borough, there are currently over 800 licensed premises
for the sale and supply of alcohol and this figure continues to rise, with some areas of high
level clustering. Increasingly, evidence shows us that an increased number of alcohol outlets
results in significant increases in both alcohol consumption and alcohol-related harm,
including injury, violence and medical harm. Many factors are known to influence this
including density of licensed premises and trading hours.

Tackling alcohol misuse is key to achieving the outcomes in Haringey's Health and Wellbeing
Strategy: giving every child the best start in life, reducing the gap in life expectancy between
the east and west of the borough and improving mental heaith and well being. We want to
create a culture that prevents problem drinking from starting and provides help for people
early on should they be struggling. One of the ways we will be doing this is ensuring health
considerations are taken into account in any licensing decisions, through community safety
efforts to tackle alcohol crime and anti-social behaviour.



Page 35

Figure 1: High Density Crime Areas, Police UK, 2016

=i

e Hir L

Local context:

Data for 2016/17 shows that Noel Park, the ward in which premises is located, ranks 2™ out
of the 19 Haringey wards for violence and sexual assaults. It has the highest crime rate of
every ward in Haringey. In addition, ambulance data shows us that it ranks 1% for alcohol
iliness treated by London ambulance service.

Bullseye data also shows a high volume of violent and alcohol related incidents in 2015.
There were 154 alcohol related incidents within 500m of the premises. In addition, there were
25 Alcohol related incidents (aged under 26) within 500m of the premises. There were also 10
reported incidents of viclent crime by the British Transport Police within 100m of the
premises.



Page 36

Figure 2 - SafeStats London, 2015

Bullseye' Indicators
———— ——
Focus Map Colours Indicate high volume of selected incidents or venues
Alcohol Related [l Top 1%  Top 30%
Top 5% :Top 0%
[Top 20% Top 50%
eg. A Top 1« rankis given to any of the distance bands

that contain mare than 73 Alcohol Related”

T— T - ——

| 400 metres from selected loction
500 metres from selected location

]
Ambulance Recorded Assauits Gun, Knife and Weapon (njuries
Head Injuries Least Serious Injuries
(@)
Alcohol Related Alcohol Related {Aged Undsr 26)
©)
Bus Drier Reported ASB Bus Driver Reported Violence

© ©

Crime and disorder

These findings are of significant concern and show a real need for license holders to consider
how they will retail responsibly in order to help with the prevention of crime and disorder.
There is an increasing amount of evidence which shows that those under the influence of
alcohol are more likely to commit crimes and engage in anti-social behaviour (ASB). They are
also more likely to be the victim of crimes such as common assault and robbery which are
significant issues in Haringey. Alcohol is known to exacerbate the likelihood of night time
violence and domestic abuse offences (GLA datastore, 2016). ASB calls to Haringey Anti-
Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) and Police are in excess of 10,000 per year.

Public Safety:

The impact of alcohol on health in Haringey is particularly severe. The levels of ambulance
related callouts in this ward (Noel Park) reflects the increased pressure and costs to the NHS
as a result of alcohol in Haringey. These impacts are also felt across a range of groups
including the council, policing and the community as a whole.



Page 37

The impact of the sale of high strength beers, lagers and ciders is having an adverse effect
within the wards to the east of borough, particularly In High Density Crime Areas’ (see Figure
1). These wards have seen an increase in street drinking and ASB as a result of the increase
and easy availability of high strength cheap alcohol. Super strength ciders, larger and beer
which are 6.5 ABV and above are one of the most harmful forms of alcohol and this is a real
concern from a public safety perspective.

Public Nuisance:

As stated in Haringey's Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 “licensed premises,
especially those that operate late at night or in the early hours of the morning, can give rise to
a range of nuisances that may potentially impact on people living, working or sleeping in the
vicinity of the premises.”

The application to serve alcohol from 7am until 2am (Monday - Sunday) and also be open
goes against recommendations made in the policy especially in an area that is plagued by
high levels of violence and the highest crime rates of the borough. Whilst the applicant has
made an attempt to address this in the application, we have further suggestions that would
address our concerns around public nuisance (mainly noise disturbances).

Protecting Children from Harm:

There is 1 secondary schools within 500m of the premises (SafeStats London, 2016) so it is
vital that any license holder is responsible and clear on operating the Challenge 25 policy.

Recommendations

After reviewing the application, we welcome and accept as conditions some of the
consideration given to promote the licensing objectives relating to the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, public nuisance and protecting children from harm.
However, we feel more of an awareness of the issues in the local population being served is
needed. We therefore suggest the following conditions be attached to the license:

_icensing Objective: Buggested condition:

Prevention of crime We welcome the consideration given to this in the application and
and disorder & public ask that the applicant does what was suggested by:

safety
Tralning all staff in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to refuse
service and the premises duty of care. Documented records of
training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training
shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly
intervals. Training records shall be made avallable for inspection
upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the
Council.

Dispiaying prominent signage indicating that it is an offence to sell
alcohol to anyone who is drunk.

Public Safety All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how
to refuse service and the premises duty of care. Documented
records of training completed shall be kept for each member of
staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6




Page 38

monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer
of the Council,

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that it is an
offence to sell alcohol to anyone who is drunk.

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises. Ciders,
lagers and beers are to be positioned at the back of the store (not
in direct sight upon entry).

No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) and above shall be sold at the premises.

There shall be no promotional sales of aicohol at the premises
where alcohol is sold at a price lower than that at which the same
or similar alcoholic drinks are sold, or usually sold, on the
premises.

Protecting children
from harm

The licensee shall require staff to note any refusals to sell to young
people in a refusals log. The refusals log shall be checked and
signed monthly by the designated premises supervisor. The
refusals log shall be made available for inspection upon request by
the licensing team, police or trading standards.

The licensee shall ensure that staff are trained on relevant matters
including the conditions on the premises licence; age restricted
products; and (if they are ever left in charge of the shop) the
operation of the CCTV system and how o deal with visits from
authorised officers. The licensee shall keep records of training and
instructions given to staff, detailing the areas covered, and make
them available for inspection upon request by authorised
officers. Staff shall sign to confirm that they have received and
understood the training.

Public nuisance

Alcohol sales are to commence at 8am and cease at midnight -
Monday to Sunday in line with Haringey's Statement of Alcohol
Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021.




	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 PEP CORNER, 2 HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION - PEP CORNER (June 17)


